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From: Ron Courson <rcourson@SPORTS.UGA.EDU>
Subject: RE: Drug Testing
Date: Mon, 8 Oct 2007 10:13:32 -0400
To: <ncarlisle@sltrib.com>
Attachments: 0

Both

-----Original Message-----
From: Nate Carlisle [mailto:ncarlisle@sltrib.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2007 9:46 AM
To: Ron Courson
Subject: RE: Drug Testing

Dear Mr. Courson:

Thanks for the prompt response. Can you please clarify whether UGA
athletics tests randomly for steroids and performance enhancers or
only on suspicion? (I apologize if this is redundant. I can't recall
how I phrased my original question.) 

Thanks again. 

Nate Carlisle

---- Original Message ----
From: rcourson@SPORTS.UGA.EDU
To: ncarlisle@sltrib.com
Subject: RE: Drug Testing
Date: Mon, 8 Oct 2007 09:17:01 -0400

>In response to your question to Claude, we do test for steroids and
>performance enhancing drugs as a part of our drug testing program.
>Thanks! Ron
>
> 
>
> 
>
> 
>
> 
>
>Ron Courson, ATC, PT, NREMT-I, CSCS
>Director of Sports Medicine 
>
>University of Georgia Athletic Association
>Butts-Mehre Hall
>1 Selig Circle
>POB 1472
>Athens, GA 30603-1472
><http://maps.yahoo.com/py/maps.py?Pyt=Tmap&addr=1+Selig+Circle&csz=At 
>hen
>s%2C+GA++30603-1472&country=us> 
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>
>rcourson@sports.uga.edu <mailto:rcourson@sports.uga.edu> 
>
>tel: 
>fax: 
>mobile: 
>
>(706) 542-9060 
><http://www.plaxo.com/click_to_call?src=jj_signature&To=(706)+542-906 
>0&E
>mail=rcourson@sports.uga.edu> 
>(706) 542-9061
>(706) 255-7690 
><http://www.plaxo.com/click_to_call?src=jj_signature&To=(706)+255-769 
>0&E
>mail=rcourson@sports.uga.edu> 
>
> 
>
>Add me to your address book...
><https://www.plaxo.com/add_me?u=25770175485&v0=737726&k0=928018214> 
>
>Want a signature like this? <http://www.plaxo.com/signature> 
>
> 
>
>###########################################
>
>This message has been scanned by F-Secure Anti-Virus.
>For more information, connect to http://www.f-secure.com/ 
Nate Carlisle
Reporter
The Salt Lake Tribune
Phone: (801) 257-8794
Fax: (801) 257-8525
E-mail: ncarlisle@sltrib.com
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